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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ADITYA BIRLA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

I . We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Results of ADITYA BIRLA 
HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED (the "Company") for the year ended March 31, 2018 (the 
"Statement"), being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 52 of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. This Statement, 
which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and approved by the Board of Directors, 
has been prepared on the basis of the related financial statements which is in accordance with the 
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on the Statement. 

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement is free 
from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the Statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's 
preparation and fair presentation of the Statement in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 
made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Statement. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Statement: 

(i) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

(ii) has been prepared in accordance with the relevant Prudential norms issued by the National 
Housing bank in respect of Income recognition, asset classification, provisioning and other 
related matters; and 

etegd. Office: Indiabulls Finance Centre, Tower 3, 27" - 32' Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai - 400 013, Maharashtra, India. 
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(iii) 	gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforesaid Accounting Standards and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the net profit and other financial 
information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Reg. No. 117366W/W-100018) 

Mukesh Jain 
Partner 

Membership No.108262 

Mumbai, May 2, 2018 
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STATEMENT OF AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 
Rs. In 1..nkli 

Sr. No. 

Particulars 

Half Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 

March 31, 2018 
(Audited) 

March 31, 2017 
(Audited) 

March 31, 2018 
(Audited) 

March 31, 2017 
(Audited) 

Revenue 

I Revenue from operations 35,669.74 18,098.75 61,512.21 31,469.76 
11 Other income 2.06 - 2 06 - 
III Total revenue (1+11) 35,671.80 18,098.75 61,514.27 31,469.76 

IV Expenses: 
(a) Employee benefit expenses 5,393 15 2,862.24 9,501.96 5,121.17 
(b) Finance costs 23,046.42 11,917.24 39,829.45 21,121.01 
(c) Depreciation and amortization expense 273 15 168.33 471 22 299 64 
(d) Other expenses 3,976.86 2,107.52 7,050.86 5,125 56 
(e) Provisions and contingencies 1,281.41 789.55 2.288 75 1,352 06 
Total expenses 33.970.99 17,844.88 59,142.24 33,019.44 

V Profit/ (loss) before tax (III-IV) 1,700.81 253.87 2,372.03 (1,549.68) 

VI Less : Tax expenses 
(a) Current tax 776.85 - 916.45 • 
(b) Deferred tax credit (258,51) (1.802 40) 
Total tax expenses (refer note 3) 518.34 - (885.95) - 

VII Profit/ (loss) after tax for the period/ year (V-V1) 1,182.47 253.87 3,257.98 (1,549.68) 

VIII Earnings per equity share 
Basic and Diluted equity share (Rs.10) ( not annualised) 0.30 0 08 0.86 (0.49) 
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 
Rs. in Lnkli 

Sr. No. Particulars 
As at 

March 31, 2018 
(Audited) 

Asat 
March 31, 2017 

(Audited) 
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
I Shareholders' funds 

(a) Share capital 41,256.97 33,305.00 

(b) Reserves and surplus 33,749.44 3,443.43 

Sub-total - Shareholders Fund 75,006.41 36,748.43 

2 Non-current liabilities 
(a) Long-term borrowings 4,71,766.67 2,41,600.00 

(b) Other long-term liabilities 1,961.79 560,53 

(c) Long-tenn provisions 4.478.84 2)01.77 

Sub-total - Non Current Liabilities 4,78,207.30 2,44,462.30 

3 Current liabilities 
(a) Short-term borrowings 2,42,561.25 1,32,330,70 

(b) Trade payables 

i. Micro, small and medium enterprises - - 

ii. Others 1,971.69 1,260,96 

(c) Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,333,33 - 

(d) Other current liabilities 9,661.96 3,259.54 

(e) Short-term provisions 459.49 406.01 

Sub-total - Current Liabilities 2,70,987.72 1,37,257.21 

TOTAL- EQUITY & LIABILITIES 8,24,201.43 4,18,467.94 
Rs. in Lakh 

Sr. No. Particulars 
As at 

March 31,2018 
(Auditei) 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

(Audited) 

II ASSETS 
Non-current assets 

I (a) Fixed assets 

i. Tangible assets 1,101.42 818.83 

ii. Intangible assets 302.93 129.29 

iii. Intangible assets under development 89.68 29.66 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 1,802.41 

(c) Long-term loans and advances 7,73,708.90 3.93,944 87 

Sub-total - Non Current Assets 7,77,005.34 3.94,922.65 

2 Current assets 
(a) Trade receivables 145.99 - 

(b) Cash and cash equivalents 16.43 51.68 

(c) Short-tenn loans and advances 42,173.58 21,229.54 

(d) Other current assets 4,860.09 2,264 07 

Sub-total - Current Assets 47,196.09 23,545.29 

TOTAL- ASSETS 8,24,201.43 4,18,467.94 

Noits: 

1 
	

The above financial results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on May 2, 2018. 

2 
	

The Company operates in a single reportable segment that is housing finance which has similar risk and returns for the purpose of AS-I 7 on 'Segment Reporting' notified 

under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended). The Company operates in a single geographical segment i_e, domestic. 

3. 	Tax expenses includes credit arised on account of deferred tax on timing differences which was originated in the earlier years and recognised in the current year since it 

meets the criteria for recognition during the current year, 

4 	Previous year/period figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year/period figures. 

In tenns of our report attached. 	 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
	

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 

Chartered Accountants 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF ADITYA BIRLA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 
Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ADITYA BIRLA HOUSING FINANCE 
LIMITED (the "Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (the "Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2006, as amended ("Accounting Standards"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order issued under section 143(11) of the Act. 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's 
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's 
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements. 

.--Regd. Office: Indiabulls Finance Centre, Tower 3, 27' - 32' Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai - 400 013, Maharashtra, India. 

(LLP Identification No. MB-8737) 
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Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its profit and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed 
under section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March 
31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 
as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

0 	With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our 
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's 
internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

i i i . 	There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

kp 

	Protection Fund by the Company. 
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the "Order") issued by the Central Government 
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 
3 and 4 of the Order. 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) 

Mukesh Jain 
(Partner) 

(Membership No. 108262) 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 2May, 2018 
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1(0 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our 
report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Act 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as of March 31, 2018 in 
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
"the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, 
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 



Deloitte 
Haskins & Sells LLP 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in 
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the criteria for 
internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) 

Mukesh Jain 
(Partner) 

(Membership No. 108262) 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May, 2018 
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of 
even date) 

	

1, 	In respect of its fixed assets: 

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 
and situation of the fixed assets. 

b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the previous year by the Management in 
accordance with a regular programme of verification, which in our opinion provides for physical 
verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and 
explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and 
based on the examination of the registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, 
comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the 
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

2. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is engaged primarily in services 
related to Housing Finance and its activities do not require it to hold any inventories and hence reporting 
under clause (ii) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable. 

3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured 
or unsecured, to companies, firms or Other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of 
the Act. 

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made 
investments or provide guarantees and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the CARO 2016 is not 
applicable. 

	

5, 	According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit 
during the year. 

6. Having regard to the nature of the Company's business / activities, reporting under clause (vi) of the CARO 
2016 is not applicable. 

7. According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues: 

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed dues, including Provident Fund, 
Family Pension Fund, Income Tax, Service-tax, Goods and Service Tax and other statutory dues 
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
Company was not required to deposit or pay any dues in respect of Employee's State Insurance, 
Sales-tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and Cess during the year. 

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Family Pension Fund, 
Income-tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 
31st March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

c) There were no dues in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, 
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, and Value Added Tax or Cess which have not been deposited as 
on 31st March, 2018 on account of disputes. 

1K 
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8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted 
in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and government and dues to 
debenture holders. 

9. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not raised moneys by way of 
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting 
under clause (ix) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable. 

10. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by 
the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the year. 

11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid / 
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions 
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

12. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence 
reporting under clause (xii) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable. 

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance 
with Section 188 and 177 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the 
details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

14. According to the information and explanations given to us during the year the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence 
reporting under clause (xiv) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company. 

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company 
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence 
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable. 

16. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not required to be registered 
under section 45-I of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) 

MUMBAI, 2 May, 2018 

Mukesh Jain 
Partner 

(Membership No. 108262) 



Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 
(Currency: Rupees in Latch) 

Particulars Notes 
As at 	 As at 

March 31, 2018 	March 31, 2017 

I. 	EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholder's Funds 
(a) Share capital 1 41,256.97 33,305.00 
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 33,749.44 3,443.43 

75,006.41 36,748.43 

(2) Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Long-term borrowings 3a 4,71,766.67 2,41,600.00 
(b) Other long-term liabilities 4a 1,961.79 560.53 
(c) Long-term provisions 6a 4,478.84 2,301.77 

4,78,207.30 2,44,462.30 
(3) Current Liabilities 

(a) Short-term borrowings 3b 2,42,561.25 1,32,330.70 
(b) Trade payables 5 

-Due to micro, small & medium Enterprises 
-Due to others 1,971.69 1,260.96 

(c) Other current liabilities 4b 25,995.29 3,259.54 
(d) Short-term provisions 6b 459.49 406.01 

2,70,987.72 1,37,257.21 

Total 8,2201.43 4 18 467.94 

H. 	ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets 
(a) Fixed assets 

(i) Tangible assets 7a 1,101.42 818.83 
(ii) Intangible assets 7b 302.93 129.29 
(iii) Intangible assets under development 89.68 29.66 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 8 1,802.41 
(c) Long-term loans and advances 9a 7,73,708.90 3,93,944.87 

7,77,005.34 3,94,922.65 

(2) Current Assets 
(a) Trade receivable 10 145.99 
(b) Cash and cash equivalent 11 16.43 51.68 
(c) Short-term loans and advances 9b 42,173.58 21,229.54 
(d) Other current assets 12 4,860.09 2,264.07 

47,196.09 23,545.29 

Total 0.24;201.41 4.18,467.94 

Significant accounting policies 21 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

In terms of our report attached 
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
ICAI Firm Registration No: 117366W/W-100018 

Mukesh Jain 
Partner 
Membership No: 108262 

Srinlvasan RalteshSingh 
Dircotor 	 Director 
DIN: 00121181 	 DIN: 07006067 

 

 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 02, 2018 

techn 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 02, 2018 

Mu nab G path 
Company Secretary 



Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars Notes 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2017 

I. 	Revenue from Operations 13 61,512.21 31,469.76 

II. 	Other Income 14 2.06 

III. 	Total Revenue 61,514.27 31 469 76 

IV. 	Expenses: 
Finance costs 15 39,829.45 21,121.01 
Employee benefit expenses 16 9,501.96 5,121.17 
Other expenses 17 7,050.86 5,125.56 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 7a & 7b 471.22 299.64 
Provisions against assets 18 2,288.75 1,352.06 

V. 	Total Expenses 59,142.24 33,019.44 

VI. 	Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (III-V) 2.372.03 (1,549.68) 

VII. Tax Expenses 
(a) Current tax 916.45 
(b) Deferred tax 8 (1,802.40) 
Total tax expenses (885.95) 

VIII. Profit/ (Loss) for the year (VI-VII) 3,257.9s (1,549.6111 

IX. 	Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Face value Rs. 19 0.86 (0.49) 
10) (Previous year Face value Rs. 10) 0.86 (0.49) 

Significant accounting policies 21 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency. Rupees in Lakh) 

A 
Particulars 
Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

Profit / (loss) before tax 2,372.03 (1,549.68) 

Adiysnnen4 for: 
Depreciation and amortisation 471.22 299.64 
Provision for leave encashment 10.54 101.86 
Provision for gratuity (3.24) 71.28 
Contingent provision on standard assets 1,666.13 1,159.15 
Provision on sub-standard asset 622.62 192.91 

2,767.27 1,824.84 
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,139.30 275.16 

Changes in worldne capital 
(Increase/(decrease in trade receivables (145.99) 
(Increase/(decrease in loans and advances (4,00,615.67) (2,16,841.81) 
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities and trade payable 8,382.19 2,948.29 
(Increaseydecrease in other assets (2,596.01) (1,314.93) 

(3,94,975.48) (2,15208.45) 
Cash used in Operations (3,89,836.18) (2,14,933.29) 

Direct taxes paid (1,018.00) (530.40) 

(1,018.00) (530.40) 

Net Cash used in Operating Activities 	(A) (3,90,854.18) (2,15,463.69) 

B Cash Flow From Investing Activities 
Purchase of tangible assets and intangible assets including 
assets under development 

(911.65) (382.86) 

(911.65) (382.86) 

Net Cash used In Investing Activities 	(B) (911.65) (382.86) 

C Cash Flow From Financing Activities 
Proceeds from borrowings 11,86,019.66 6,48,139.92 
Repayment of borrowings (8,29,289.08) (4,50,114.68) 
Issue of equity share capital including securities premium 35,000.00 17,822.00 

3,91,730.58 2,15,847.24 

Net Cash from Financing Activities 	(C) 3,91,730.58 2,15,847.24 

Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (35.25) 0.69 

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 51 68 50.99 

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 16.43 51.68 

Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (35.25) 0.69 

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances with banks in current accounts 16.43 51.68 
16.43 51.68 

In terms of our report attached 



March 31, 2018 

	

Number 	Rs in lakh 

	

3330,50,000 
	

33,305.00 

	

795,19,679 
	

7,951.97 

	

4125,69,679 	41,256.97 

March 31, 2017 
Number 	Rs in lakh 

2392,50,000 23,925.00 
938,00,000 9,380.00 

3330,50,000 33,305.00 

4125,69,679 	41,256.97 3330,50,000 	33,305.00 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 
(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars 
1. Share capital 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

Authorised 
1000,000,000 (March 31, 2017: 1000,000,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00 

1,00,000.00 1,00.000.00 
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares 

412,569,679 (March 31, 2017: 333,050,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each, fully paid up 41,256.97 33,305.00 

41,256.97 33 305.00 

A) 	Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Particulars 

Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 
Number of shares issued during the year 
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 

B) Shares held by holding company 

Name of share holder 

Aditya Birla Capital Limited (formerly known as Aditya Birla 
Financial Services Limited), the holding company 

C) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

March 31, 2018 
	

March 31, 2017 
Number 	Rs In lakh 

	
Number 	Rs in lakh 

March 31, 2018 
	

March 31, 2017 
Number 	% of total 

	
Number 	% of total 

	

paid -up equity 	 paid -up equity 
Name of share holder 	 capital 

	
capital 

 

Aditya Birla Capital Limited (formerly known as Aditya Birla 	4125,69,679 
Financial Services Limited), the holding company 

100% 	3330,50,000 100% 

 

Notes: 

   

1 	Term/right attached to equity shares: 

  

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The 
Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be receiving remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of the equity shares held by the shareholders. 

SKIN&  

r  'ERR)  -I1 
ik1 /41 TS 

co 

* 

I- 

0 



4. 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars 

2. 	Reserves and surplus 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

(I) Special reserves 

Special reserve u/s 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987 

Opening balance 

Addition: 	amount 	transferred from 	surplus balance 	in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss 79.98 

Closing balance 79.98 

Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Opening balance 

Addition: 	amount 	transferred 	from 	surplus balance 	in 	the 
Statement of Profit and Loss 571.61 

Closing balance 571.61 

651.59 

(II) Share premium account 

Opening balance 8,442.00 
Addition during the year 27,048.03 8,442.00 

35,490.03 8,442.00 

(III) (Deficit) / Surplus as per statement of profit and loss 

Opening balance (4,998.57) (3,448.89) 

Addition: 
Profit / (Loss) for the year 3,257.98 (1,549.68) 

Less: ap rnmptijuwn1 

Transfer to reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (571.61) 

Transfer to special reserve u/s u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987 (79.98) 

Closing balance (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss (2,392.18) (4,998.57) 

Total reserves 33,749.44 3,443.43 

Foot note: 
As per Section 29C(i) of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987, the Company is required to transfer at least 20% of its net profit every 
year to a reserve before any dividend is declared. For this purpose any special reserve created by the Company under Section 36(1) (viii) 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 is considered to be an eligible transfer. The Company has transferred an amount of Rs 571.61 lakh 
(Previous year Rs Nil ) to special reserve in terms of Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961. 

The Company has transferred an amount of Rs 79.98 lakh (Previous year Rs Nil) to statutory reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing 
Bank Act, 1987. 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars 

3a. Long-term borrowings 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

Secured 
Redeemable non convertible debentures 77,600.00 62,600.00 
Term loan from banks 3,74,166.67 1,72,500.00 

4,51,766.67 2,35,100.00 

Unsecured 
Sub ordinate debts - debentures 20,000.00 6,500.00 

20,000.00 6,500.00 

4,71,766.67 2,41,600.00 

3b. Short-term borrowings 

Secured 
Term loan from banks 60,000.00 16,000.00 
Loan repayable on demand from banks 86,304.02 41,500.12 
Overdraft 10,054.64 15,243.75 

1,56,358.66 72,743.87 

Unsecured 
Commercial papers* 84,402.59 59,586.83 
Loan from related parties 1,800.00 

86,202.59 59,586.83 

2,42,561.25 1,32,330.70 

* Commercial papers are shown net of unamortised discounting charges Rs. 597.40 lakh (March 31, 2017 Rs. 413.17 lakh). 



84,402.59 	 59,586.83 

86,202,59 	20,000.00 	59.586.83 	
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Latch) 
As at 	 As at 

March 31, 2018 	 March 31, 2017 

Current 	Non Current 	Current 	Non Current 
Secured borrowings 

"The term loans from banks are secured by way of first pari passu charge on the receivables of the 
Company." 

The repayment terms and rate of interest of term loans arc as under- 

Repayment terms : maturing between 1 year to 3 year, rate of interest 8.15 % to 8.45 % p.a. 	 6,333.33 	88,500.00 	 30,666.67 
Repayment terms : maturing after 3 year, rate of interest 7.57 % to 8.45 % p.a. 	 2,85,666.67 	 1,41,833.33 

"Debentures secured by way of mortgage of the immovable property and first pari- passu charge on current 
assets of the Company." 
The repayment terms and rate of interest of debentures are as under- 

Repayment terms : maturing between 1 year to 3 year, rate of interest 7.80% to 8.95 % p.a. 	 10,000.00 

ABHFL NCD A1- FY 2015-16, 8.95% p.a. ; maturity dale : 22 March 202/ 

ABHFL NCD 12 - F1' 2016-17, 7.80% p.a.(X1R12 basis); maturity date : 13 August 2020 

ABHFL NCD LI FY 2016-2017, 7.85% p.a.; maturity dale : 9 June 2020 

ABHFL NCD L4 FY 2016-2017,7.90 % pa.(XIRR basis); maturity dale : 16 April 2020 

ABHFL NCD K1 FY 2016-2017, 8.05% p.a.; maturity dale : 14 February 2020 

ABHFL NCD 13 FY 2016-2017, 7.80% pa. ; maturity dale : 20 December 2019 

ABHFL NCD - FY 2016-17, 7.80 % p.a ; maturity date : 13 December 2019 

ABHFL NCD F2 - FY 2016-17, 8.30% pa.( XIRR basis); maturity dale : 12 September 2019 

ABHFL NCD Fl - FY 2016-17, 8.15 % pa.; maturity date : 21 September 2018 
	

10,000.00 

Repayment terms : maturing after 3 year, rate of interest 7.60% to 8.95 % p.a. 

	

39,100.00 	 49,100.00 

	

500.00 	 500.00 

	

5,000.00 	 5,000.00 

	

3,000.00 	 3,000.00 

	

6,000.00 	 6,000.00 

	

7,100.00 	 7,100.00 

	

5,000.00 	 5,000.00 

	

5,000.00 	 5,000.00 

	

7,500.00 	 7,500.00 

10,000.00 

	

38,500 	 13,500 

ABHFL NCD Al - FY 2015-16, 8.95 % p.a.; maturity dale :20 March 2026 	 2,000.00 	 2,000.00 
ABHFL NCD Fl - FY 2017-18, 7.60 % p.a.; maturity date : 08 September 2022 	 2,000.00 
ABHFL NCD CI - FY 2017-18, 8.00 % pa.; maturity date : 07 June 2022 	 10,000.00 

ABHFL NCD Al - FY 2017-18, 8.00 % pa.; maturity date : 01 April 2022 	 4,500.00 
ABHFL NCD L3 - FY 2016-17, 8.00 % pa.; maturity date :18 March 2022 	 5,000,00 	 5,000.00 
ABHFL NCD L2 - FY 2016-17, 8.00 % pa.; maturity date :10 March 2022 	 5,000.00 	 5,000.00 
ABHFL NCD El - FY 2017-18, 7.60 % p.a.; maturity date : 30 June 2021 	 8,500.00 
ABHFL NCD Al - FY 2016-17, 8.75 % p.a.; maturity date : 20 April 2021 	 1,500.00 	 1,500.00 

60,000.00 16,000.00 

86,304.02 41,500.12 

10,054.64 15,243.75 

1,72,691.99 4,51,766.67 72,743.87 2.35.100.00 

"Short-term term loan from banks are working capital facilities secured by way of first pari-passu 
charge on receivables of the Company" 
Repayment terms : repayable on demand, rate of interest 7.85% to 8.00 % p.a. 

"Loan repayable on demand from banks are cash credit facilities secured by way of first pari-passu 
charge on receivables of the Company" 
Repayment terms : repayable on demand, rate of interest 8.05% to 8.60 % p.a. 

"Overdraft on account of cheques issued but not presented as on balance sheet date backed by cash 
credit facilities which are secured by way of first pari-passu charge on receivables of the Company" 

As at 

March 31, 2018 
Current 	Non Current 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

Current 	Non Current 
Unsecured borrowings 

"Sub ordinate debts - debentures" 

The repayment terms and rate of interest of debentures are as under- 

Repayment terms : maturing after 3 year, rate of interest 8.50% to 9.10 % p.a. 20,000.00 6,500.00 

ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SDCI' FY 2017-18, 8.50 %p.a; maturity dale - 1 June 2027 7,500.00 

ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SDBI ' FY 2017-18, 8.50 % pa; maturity date - 14 May 2027 6,000.00 

ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD4' FY 2016-17, 8.99 % p.a; maturity date - 24 July 2026 2,500.00 2,500.00 
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD3' FY 2016-17, 9.10 %p.a; maturity date 	13 July 2026 1,500.00 1,500.00 
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD2' FY 2016-17, 9.10 %p.a; maturity date - 7 July 2026 1,000.00 1,000.00 
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SDI' FY 2016-17, 9.10 % pa; maturity date - 3 July 2026 1,500.00 1,500.00 

"Commercial papers" 

The repayment terms of commercial papers are as under- 

Repayment terms : maturing within 1 year 

"Loan from related parties" 

The repayment terms of commercial papers are as under- 

Repayment terms : repayable on demand , rate of interest 7.30% to 7.55 % p, 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars 
As at 

March 31, 2018 
As at 

March 31, 2017 

4a.  Other long term liabilities 
Provision for employee benefits 120.00 

Interest accrued but not due 1,960.03 437.77 
Liability for rent straight lining 1.76 2.76 

1,961.79 560.53 

4b.  Other current liabilities 
Current maturities of long term borrowings 16,333.33 
Payable for salaries, bonus and other employee benefits 1,912.01 712.39 

Statutory dues 275.69 131.02 

Interest accrued but not due 5,151.96 1,963.25 
Trade payable for capital expenditure 137.10 70.44 
Other payable 2,185.20 382.44 

25,995.29 3,259.54 

5. Trade payables 

Trade payables (refer note 27) 1,971.69 1,260.96 

1,971.69 1,260.96 

6a.  Long term provisions 

Provision for doubtful debts and advances 865.53 242.91 
Contingent provisions against standard assets 3,613.31 2,058.86 

4,478.84 2,301.77 

6b.  Short term provisions 

Contingent provisions against standard assets 229.50 117.81 
Provision for compensated absenses 226.84 224.90 
Provision for gratuity 3.15 63.30 

459.49 406.01 



Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Note 7a 
Tangible assets (property, plant and equipments) 

Note 7b 
Intangible Assets 

Particulars Building 
Plant ?.C:. 

macliintry 
remit ore S.' 

fix turn 
t)tTrcc equipment 

Leasehold 
improvements 

V chic Ica Total Particulars Sofma rc 

Gross black Gras., Nock 
As at April 01, 2016 262.46 212.52 25.69 33.46 235.23 769.36 As at April 01, 2016 113.73 113.73 

Additions 138.08 11.82 47.56 127.18 3857 363.21 Additions 129.56 129.56 
Deletions/adjustment - - Deletions/adjustment 

As at March 31, 2017 262.46 350.60 37.51 81.02 362.41 38.57 1,132.57 As at March 31, 2017 243.29 243.29 
Additions 339.15 15.95 51.43 78.92 123.05 608-50 Additions 318.95 318.95 
Deletions/adjustment Deletions/adjustment 

As at March 31, 2018 262.46 689.75 53-46 132.45 441.33 161.62 1,741.117 As at March 31, 2018 562.24 562.24 

Accumulated deprecin tic n Aiggkito 
As at April 01, 2016 2.54 29.94 13.26 10.41 32.95 89.10 As at April 01, 2016 39.00 39.00 

Charge for the year 4.38 69.43 8.46 20.60 118.77 3 00 224.64 Charge for the year 75.00 75.00 
Deletions/adjustment Deletions/adjustment 

As at March 31, 2017 6.92 99.37 21.72 31.01 151.72 3.00 313.74 As at March 31, 2017 114.00 114.00 
Charge for the year 4.38 130.04 10.82 26.02 131.83 22.82 325.91 Charge for the year 145.31 145.31 
Deletions/adjustment - - - - Deletions/adjustment 

As at March 31, 2018 11.30 229.41 32.54 57.03 28355 25.82 639.65 As at March 31, 2018 259.31 259.31 

Nd !took on-want as at March 31. 
2817 

255.54 L51.23 15.79 50.01 2111.69 35.57 S18.81 
Net book amount at or March 31. 
2017 

129.29 f29,29 

Net hook amoun t as at March 31. 
2018 

251.16 460.34 2032 75.42 157.78 135.80 1,101.42 
'N' /nark:mount ax at Match 31. 
2018 

302.93 302.93 

Foot note: 
Company does not have any internally generated intangible assets. 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars 
As at 

March 31, 2018 
As at 

March 31, 2017 

8 	Deferred tax assets (net) 

Deferred tax asset 
Timing differences on account ,f 

Contingent provision against standard assets 1,329.92 
Provision for sub standard and doubtful assets 299.54 
Provision for employee benefits 365.41 
Provision for employee benefits restricted upto the amount of deferred tax liability 27.14 
Differences in depreciation as per income tax & as charged in financials 5.36 

Deferred tax asset (A) 2,000.23 27.14 

Deferred tax liability 
Timing differences on account of 

On creation of reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 197.82 
Differences in depreciation as per income tax & as charged in financials 27.14 

Deferred tax liability (B) 197.82 27.14 

Deferred tax asset (net) (A-B) 1,802.41 

Foot note: 

Tax expenses includes credit arised on account of deferred tax on timing differences which was originated in the earlier years and 
recognised in the current year since it meets the criteria for recognition during the current year. 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 
As at 	 M at 

Particulars 	 March 31, 2018 	March 31, 2017 

9a. Long-term loans and advances 

7,68,051.15 
4,328.38 

3,91,590.76 
1,394.05 

7,72,379.53 3,92,984.81 

594.72 318.35 
711.01 609.45 

3.33 2.79 
20.31 29.47 

1,329.37 960.06 

7.73,708.90 3.93.944.87 

41,279.01 20,704.55 

41,279.01 20,704.55 

143.70 56.01 
15.66 2.40 
30.36 3.68 

412.34 170.26 
292.51 292.64 
894.57 524.99 

42171-58 21.229.54 

Secured 

Loans and advances relating to financing activity 
- Considered good 
- Considered doubtful 

Unsecured 
(Considered good unless otherwise stated) 

Security deposits 
Advance payment of taxes (net of provisions for taxation Rs 916.45 lakh, March 31, 2017 : Rs 

Nil) 
Prepaid expenses 
Capital advances 

9b. Short-term loans and advances 

Secured 

Loans and advances relating to financing activity 
- Considered good 

Unsecured 
(Considered good unless otherwise stated) 

Loans and advance to related parties 
Others advances 
Security deposits 
Prepaid expenses 
Goods and service tax credit receivable 



Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars 
M at 

March 31, 2018 
As at 

March 31, 2017 
10. Trade receivable 

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 

Dues for a period exceeding six months 
Other debts 145.99 

145.99 

11. Cash and cash equivalent 

Balances with banks in current accounts 16.43 51.68 

16.43 51.68 

12. Other current assets 

Other receivables 80.57 1.11 
Interest accrued but not due / interest receivable 4,779.52 2,262.96 

4 860.09 2,264.07 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

13. Revenue from operations 

Income from financing activity 57,028.43 29,769.73 
Processing and other fee income 4,483.78 1,700.03 

61,512.21 31,469.76. 

14. Other income 

Other interest 2.06 

2.06 

15. Finance cost 

Interest expenses 31,895.63 17,376.52 
Discounting charges on commercial paper 7,812.09 3,639.10 
Other borrowing costs 121.73 105.39 

39,829.45 21,121.01 

16. Employee benefit expenses 

Salaries, bonus and allowances 8,823.50 4,730.77 
Contribution to provident and other funds 287.27 223.16 
Employee stock option expenses (refer note 26) 94.30 
Staff welfare expenses 296.89 167.24 

9 501.96 5 121.17 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

752.22 505.08 
344.28 190.51 
106.15 68.04 
457.68 251.90 
173.13 68.32 
119.69 81.77 

1,521.33 758.91 
179.36 93.57 
159.28 87.66 
188.45 142.49 
21.70 16.61 
76.00 54.22 
93.23 1,231.18 
73.94 32.60 
7.21 4.87 

2,545.24 1,398.47 
231.97 139.36 

7150.86 5,125.56 

622.62 192.91 
1,666.13 1,159.15 

2,288.75 1,352.06 

Particulars 
17. Other expenses 

Rent 
Travelling and conveyance 
Water and electricity 
Repairs and maintenance - others 
Insurance 
Communication expenses 
Legal and professional charges 
Rates and taxes 
Printing and stationery 
Contract service charges 
Information technology expenses 
Business / sales promotion expenses 
Advertisement expenses 
Postage expenses 
Bank charges 
Brokerage and commission 
Miscellaneous expenses 

18. Provisions against assets 

Provision for doubtful debts and advances 
Contingent provisions against standard assets 
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(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars 

19. 	Earnings per share 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

Net profit / (loss) after tax available for equity shareholders 3,257.98 (1,549.68) 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (in 
numbers) 

3783,31,563 3138,52,192 

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 0.86 (0.49) 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 
(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

20 	Corporate information 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited (the 'Company' or `ABHFL') is a public company domiciled in India and 
incorporated on July 27, 2009 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company received the Certificate of 
Registration from the National Housing Bank (`NHB') on July 09, 2014 to commence / carry on the business of Housing 
Financial Institution (`HFC') without accepting public deposits. 

21 	Basis of preparation 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material aspects of the 
Accounting Standards (AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 and the provisions of the National 
Housing Bank Act, 1987 and the Housing Finance Companies, (NHB) Directions, 2010 as amended from time to time. The 
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting 
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. 

21.1 Summary of significant accounting policies 

21.1.1 Use of estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates 
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the 
reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the 
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences 
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise. 

21.1.2 Property, plant and equipments 

Property, plant and equipments are stated at historical cost, net of accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any. 
The cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its 
intended use. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipments are measured as the difference between the 
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the 
asset is derecognised. 

Capital work in progress 

Projects under which property, plant and equipments are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising 
direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest. 

21.1.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipments 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipments is provided on straight line basis using the rates arrived at based on the 
useful lives estimated by the Management. The Company has used the following useful life to provide depreciation on its 
property, plant and equipments. 

Asset class 

Useful life as prescribed by 
Schedule II of the Companies 

Act, 2013 
Estimated useful life 

Office computers and electronic equipments 3 years 4 Years 
Vehicles 8 years 5 Years 
Furniture, fixtures and other office equipments 10 years _ 7 Years 
Buildings 60 years 60 years 

Leasehold improvements 
Over the primary period of the 

lease 
Over the primary period of the lease or 

3 years whichever is lower 

* 
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(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

21.1.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipments (Continued) 

Useful life of assets different from prescribed in Schedule II has been estimated by management supported by technical 
assessment. 
Depreciation on assets acquired / sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to the statement of profit and loss 
from/ till the date of acquisition or sale. 

21.1.4 Intangible assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible 
assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible 
assets are amortized on a straight line basis over a period of 3 years. 
Depreciation on the intangible assets added/disposed off/discarded during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with 
reference to the month of addition/disposal/discarding. 
The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Gains or losses 
arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. 

Intangible assets under development 

Expenditure on research and development eligible for capitalisation are carried as intangible assets under development 
where such assets are not yet ready for their intended use. 

21.1.5 Impairment of property, plant and equipments and intangible assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's 
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. The 
recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely 
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 
After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. 

21.1.6 Loans 

Loans and other credit facilities are classified as standard, sub-standard, doubtful, and loss assets in accordance with the 
extant Housing Finance Companies, (NHB) Directions, 2010, as amended from time to time. 

21.1.7 Investments 
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current 
investments. All other investments are classified as non - current investments. 

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual 
investment basis and Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to 
recognise a decline other than temporary in the value of investments. Unquoted investments in the units of mutual funds 
are valued at the net asset value as per guidelines issued by the NHB. 

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited 
to the statement of profit and loss. 
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21.1.8 Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can 
be reliably measured. 

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on accrual basis, except in the case of non-performing 
assets wherein the interest is recognised on receipt basis as per NHB guidelines. 

Processing fees and other charges collected upfront are recognised at the inception of the loan. 

Syndication fees and other fee incomes are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on accrual basis. 

21.1.9 Taxation 
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid 
to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of 
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier 
years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the balance 
sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future 
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the Company 
has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual 
certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits. 

The unrecognised Deferred tax assets are re-assessed by the Company at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the 
extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income 
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. 

21.1.10 Retirement and other employee benefits 

i) Defined contribution plan 
The Company makes defined contribution to government managed Employee Provident Fund, government managed 
Employee Pension Fund, Employee Deposit Linked Insurance and Employee State Insurance which are recognised in 
statement of profit and loss on accrual basis. 

ii) Defined benefit plan 
The Company's liabilities under Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as amended from time to time) and long term 
compensated absences are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year using the 
projected unit credit method. Actuarial gain and losses are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss as 
income or expense. Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that 
is determined by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on government bonds where the currency and terms of 
the government bonds are consistent with the currency and estimated terms of the defined benefit obligation. 

The Company presents the entire leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have any unconditional 
right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date. 

iii) Long term incentive benefit 
Other Long Term Incentive Benefits includes future encashment or availment, at the option of the employee subject to the 
rules framed by the Company which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year and 
long term incentive payable to employees on fulfilment of criteria prescribed by the Company. Long Term Incentive 
Benefits are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the balance sheet date. 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

21.1.11 Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other 
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an 
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent 
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

21.1.12 Cash and cash equivalent 
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash at bank including fixed 
deposit with original maturity period three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

21.1.13 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by 
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 

21.1.14 Provision and contingencies 

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are 
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. 
The provisioning / write-off on overdue assets is as per the management estimates, subject to the minimum provision 
required as per Housing Finance Companies (NHB) Directions 2010, as amended. 
Provision on standard assets is made as per the Housing Finance Companies (NHB) Directions 2010, as amended. 

Contingent liabilities are possible but not probable obligations as on balance sheet date, based on the available evidence. 
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and disclosed by way of notes. 

21.1.15 Leases 

Leases where significant portion of risk and reward of ownership are retained by the Lessor are classified as operating 
leases and lease rentals thereon are charged to statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over the primary lease 
period. 

21.1.16 Special reserve 

The Company creates Special Reserve every year out of its profits in terms of Sec 36(1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 
read with Sec 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987. 

21.1.17 Operating cycle 

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their 
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of 
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current. 

21.1.18 Cash flow statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for 
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The 
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregat based on the available 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 
(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

22 	Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) on account of property, plant and equipments 
Rs. 20.96 Lakh (March 31, 2017: Rs. 14.01 Lakh) and on account of intangible assets Rs. 95.54 Lakh (March 31, 2017: Rs. 8.86 Lakh). 

23 	Contingent liabilities: 
Contingent liability as on March 31, 2018 is Rs. 0.06 Lakh (March 31, 2017: Rs. Nil). 

24 	Related party disclosures 
I) List of related parties as per AS -18 with whom transactions have taken place during the year. 

(A) Where control exists 
Aditya Birla Capital Limited (Holding Company) (formerly known as Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited) 
Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited (Ultimate Holding Company) (upto June 30, 2017) 
Grasim Industries Limited (Ultimate Holding Company) (w.e.f July 01, 2017) 

(B) Fellow subsidiaries 

Aditya Birla Finance Limited 
Aditya Birla MyUniverse Limited (formerly known as Aditya Birla Customer Services Limited) 
Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited (formerly known as Birla Sun life Insurance Limited) 
Aditya Birla Sun life Asset Management Company Limited 
Aditya Birla Money Limited 
Aditya Birla Health Insurance Limited 
Aditya Birla Financial Shared Services Limited 
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited 

(C) Key management personnel 
Mrs. Anjali Makhija, CFO and Manager ( upto July 20, 2017) 
Mr. Tushar Kotecha, CFO and Manager (w.e.f. August 01, 2017) 

II) Transactions with related parties 

a) Purchase and sale of services 

Referred in (A) above 
SIther operating expenses 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

Aditya Birla Capital Limited* 368.48 28.70 

Employee stock option plan expensm 
Aditya Bids Capital Limited 94.30 

Interest expenses 
Aditya Birla Capital Limited 411.82 

Referred in (B) above 
Other operating expenses 
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 310.32 217.98 
Aditya Birla Money Limited 6.09 5.63 
Aditya Birla Sun life Insurance Company Limited 2.60 
Aditya Birla MyUniverse Limited 0.20 0.26 
Aditya Birla Health Insurance Limited 1.49 1.57 
Aditya Bids Financial Shared Services Limited 266.31 120.00 

w:L]!i LIM! premium expenses 
Aditya Birla Sun life Insurance Company Limited 24.73 13.42 
Aditya Birla Health Insurance Limited 96.43 143.32 

Interest expense4 
Aditya Birla Sun life Insurance Company Limited 119.04 44.75 

Recovery of ocher operating expenses  
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 674.10 287.43 
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited 0.19 

Referred in (C) above 
Iantgetial rams nerat ion 

Mrs. Anjali Makhija 35.88 
Mr. Tushar Kotecha 38.20 

*includes Rs. 17.60 Lakh (March 31, 2017 ; Rs 17.50 Lakh) paid to key management personnel, Mrs. Anjali Makhija. 	 /..".00SiNG 
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Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 
(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

24 	Related party disclosures (Continued...) 

b) Outstanding balances arising from purchase and sale of services 

As at As at 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Referred In (A) above 
Payable 
Aditya Birla Capital Limited 116.48 2 97 

Referred in (B) above 

Receivable 
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 142.30 56.01 
Aditya Birla Sunlife Asset Management Company Limited 1.21 
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited 0.19 

Payable 
Aditya Birla MyUniverse Limited 0.19 
Aditya Birla Money Limited 3.03 0.66 
Aditya Birla Health Insurance Limited 0.36 0.62 
Aditya Birla Financial Shared Services Limited 29.88 20.14 

Other balattect(Out4larKling prepaid balances 1 
Aditya Binla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 11.77 6 31 
Aditya Birla Health Insurance Limited 

c) Loans from related parties 

40.74 143.32 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 
Referred in (A) above 
Aditya Birla Capital Limited 

Loan balance at the beginning of the year 
Loan obtained (including inter corporate borrowings) 
Loans repaid (including inter corporate borrowings) 
Loan balance at the end of the year 
Interest accrued but not due on above 

58,000.00 
56,200.00 
1,800.00 

Referred in (B) above 

Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 
Loan balance at the beginning of the year (debentures) 	 500.00 

	
500.00 

Loan obtained (issue of debentures) 	 1,000.00 
Loans repaid 
Loan balance at the end of the year (debentures) 	 1,500.00 

	
500.00 

Interest accrued but not due on above 	 75.51 
	

1.23 

d) Other transactions 

	

For the year ended 	 For the year ended 

	

March 31, 2018 	 March 31, 2017 
Referred in (A) above 
Aditya Birla Capital Limited 

Share capital issued 
	

35,000.00 	 17,822.00 

*Includes securities premium of Rs. 27,048.03 lakh (March 31, 2017: Rs 8,442.00 lakh) 

Notes: 
a) The related party relationships have been as identified by the management on the basis of the requirements of the Accounting Standard AS-18 'Related Party 
Disclosures' issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
b) The relationships as mentioned above except where control exists pertain to those related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year. 
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25 	Gratuity and other post employment benefits 

The details of the Company's defined benefit plans for its employees are given below:- 

Amount recognized in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity 
As at 

March 31, 2018 
As at 

March 31, 2017 

Present value of funded/unfunded defined benefit obligation at the 
end of the year 
	

167.28 
	

157.16 

Fair value of plan assets 
	

(164.13) 
	

(93.86) 

Net liability / (assets) 
	

3.15 
	

63.30 

Amount recognized in salary, wages and employee benefits in the statement of profit and loss in respect of gratuity 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

Current service cost 93.61 52.22 

Interest on defined benefit obligation 18.12 11.03 
Expected return on plan assets (8.55) (4.17) 
Net actuarial (gains) / loss recognized during the year (106.41) 12.20 
Net gratuity cost (3.24) 71.28 
Actual return on plan assets 6.97 4.16 

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of the plan assets 

Chance in ohiii:aiion 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Opening defined benefit obligation 157.16 89.70 
Current service cost 93.61 52.22 

Interest cost 18.12 11.03 
Actuarial losses / (gain) (108.00) 12.19 
Liabilities assumed on acquisition/ (settled on divesture) 14.43 (7.98) 
Benefit paid (8.04) 
Closing defined benefit obligation 167.28 157.16 

Change in plan assets 
Opening fair value of the plan assets 93.86 36.46 
Expected return on plan assets 8.55 4.18 
Actuarial gains / (losses) (1.59) (0.02) 
Contributions by the employer 71.35 53.24 
Assets acquired on acquisition/ (distributed on divesture) 
Benefit paid (8.04) 
Closing fair value of the plan assets 164.13 93.86 

Investment details of plan assets 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Government of India securities 17.25 11.18 

Corporate bonds 0.66 0.39 

Special deposit schemes 2.03 

Insurer managed funds 98.53 56.06 

Others 47.69 24.20 

Total 164.13 93.86 
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25 	Gratuity and other post employment benefits (Continued...) 

Experience adjustment 
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 

Defined benefit obligation 	 167.28 157.16 89.70 33.86 NA 
Plan assets 	 164.13 93.86 36.46 - NA 
Surplus / (deficit) 	 (3.15) (63.30) (53.24) (33.86) NA 
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities 	 19.40 (2.02) 24.94 8.57 NA 
Experience adjustment on plan assets 	 (1.59) (0.02) 2.60 NA 

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date 
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 

Discount rate (p.a.) 	 7.65% 7.25% 7.80% 8.00% NA 
Expected rate of return on assets (p.a.) 	 7.65% 7.25% 7.80% NA 
Salary escalation rate (p.a) 	 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% NA 

Age: 21-30 : 36% Age: 21-30 : 5% Age: 21-30 : 5% Age: 21-30 : 5% 

Attrition rate (p.a) 	 Age: 31-40 : 28% Age: 31-40 : 3% Age: 31-40 : 3% Age: 31-40 : 3% 
Age: 41-50 : 15% Age: 41-50 : 2% Age: 41-50 : 2% Age: 41-50 : 2% 
Age: 51-59 : 	0% Age: 51-59 : 0% Age: 51-59 : 0% Age: 51-59 : 0% NA 

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such 
as supply and demand in the employment market. 
Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that is determined by reference to market yields as at 
balance sheet date. 

Estimated amount of contribution expected to be paid to the Gratuity Fund during the annual period after the balance sheet date is Rs. 50.00 lakh (March 
31, 2017: Rs. 50.00 lakh). 

During the year the following cost has been incurred on account of :- 

Defined contribution plans 

Amount recognised as an expense and included in Note 14 - "Contribution to provident and other funds":- 

	

For the year ended 	 For the year ended 

	

March 31, 2018 	 March 31, 2017 

Contribution to Goverment employees provident fund 
	

264.16 	 147.04 
Contribution to other Funds 

	
26.35 	 4.85 

26 	Pursuant to ESOP Plan being established by the holding company i.e. Aditya Birla Capital Limited, stock options were granted to the employees of the 
Company during the financial year.Total cost incurred by the holding company till date is being recovered from the Company over the period of vesting. 
Accordingly, a sum of Rs. 94.30 lakh has been recovered from the Company during the year, which has been charged to the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. The balance sum of Rs. 225.42 lakh will be recovered in future periods. 

27 	Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Based on the information received by the Company from "suppliers" regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006, there are no amounts due to any suppliers covered under this Act as at the balance sheet date and hence, disclosures relating to 
amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payable as required under the said Act have not been given. 
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28 	Disclosure of details as required under amended guidelines on Housing Finance Companies- Corporate Governance (National Housing Bank) Directions, 2016 Issued by NHB vide 
circular dated February 9, 2017, to the extent applicable to the Company. 

I) Capital to risk ratio (CHAR) : 
M at 	 As at 

March 31, 2018 	March 31, 2017 

CRAR (%) 	 14.25% 	 12.52% 

CRAR - Tier ! capital (%) 	 10.73% 	 10.12% 

CRAB-Tier 11 Capital (%) 	 3.52% 	 2.40% 

Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-11 Capital 	 20,000.00 	 6,500.00 

Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt instruments 	 - 	 - 

II) Reserve fund u/s 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987 
M at 	 As at 

Particulars 	 March 31, 2018 	March 31, 2017 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
Statutory reserves u/s 29C of the National Housing bank Act, 1987 
Amount of special reserve u/s36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the purposes of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the 

National Housing Bank Act, 1987 

Total 

Addition/ appropriation/ withdrawal during the year 
Add: 
Amount transferred u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 
Amount of special reserve u/s36(I)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the purposes of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the 
National Housing Bank Act, 1987 

Less: 
Amount appropriated from the statutory reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 
Amount withdrawn from the special reserve u/s36(I)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the purposes of provision u/s 29C of the 

National Housing Bank Act, 1987 

Balance at the end of the year 
Statutory reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 
Amount of special reserve u/s36(I)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the purposes of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the 
NHB Act, 1987 

Total 

III) Investments 
Since the company has not made any kind of investments in the current year, the above note is not applicable. 

IV) Derivatives 
The company has not entered into any kind of derivative contracts hence the disclosure under this clause is not applicable. 

V) Securitisation 
The company has not entered into any kind of transaction in the nature of Securitisation and hence the disclosure under this clause is not applicable. 

VI) Exposure to real estate sector 

Direct exposure to 

79.98 

571.61 

79.98 

571.61 

651.59 

I) Residential mortgages - 
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented; 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

housing loans up to Rs. 15 lakh 23,744.62 4,976.72 

housing loans more than Rs. 15 lakh 4,02,232.88 1,78,268.98 

Other loans 2,02,658.34 1,24,356.59 

II) Commercial real estate- 
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates 

(office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or 

warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.) 1,85,022.70 1,06,087.07 

Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) 

III) Investments in Mortgage backed securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures - 
Residential Nil Nil 

Commercial real estate Nil Nil 

Indirect exposure to 

Fund base and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs). Nil Nil 

VII) Exposure to capital market 
Since the company does not have any exposure in the capital market the above disclosure is not applicable. 
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28 	Disclosure of details as required under amended guidelines on Housing Finance Companies- Corporate Governance (National Housing Bank) Directions, 2016 issued by NHB vide 
circular dated February 9, 2017, to the extent applicable to the Company (Continued...) 

VIII) Asset liability management 
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilitla 

March 31, 2018 
Liabilities 

Burrnvdngh 	 Market 
from banks H 	borrowings. 

Assets 

Advances" 

1 day to 30/31 days (one month) 57,500.00 31,638.60 2,025.58 
Over one months to 2 months 2,500.00 54,563.99 2,282.96 
Over 2 months to 3 months 1,000.00 2,317.75 

Over 3 months to 6 months 500.00 10,000.00 11,056.42 
Over 6 months to 1 year 91,137.02 28,222.01 

Over 1 year to 3 years 1,09,167.00 39,100.00 1,31,338.23 

Over 3 years to 5 years 1,83,250.00 36,500.00 97,874.23 
Over 5 years to 7 years 81,750.00 89,588.30 
Over 7 years to 10 years 22,000.00 1,44,523.56 

Over 10 years 3,04,429.50 

Total 5,26,804.02 1,93,802.59 8,13,658.51 

# does not include overdraft outstanding on account of cheques issued but not presented as on balance sheet date. 
• Net of unamortized discounting charges on commercial paper amounting to Rs. 597.40 latch (March 31, 2017: Rs. 413.17 latch) 

Advances includes loan and advances in the nature of loam and excludes advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value lobe received and advance payment of taxes and other Deposits. 

IX) Details of financing of parent company products. 
The company has not entered into any transcation in regards to financing of parent company's products and hence the said disclosure is not applicable. 

X) Unsecured advances 
The company has not made any kind of advances and hence the above disclosure is not applicable to the company. 

XI) Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators-
The company has not obtained registration from any other financial sector regulators. 

XII) Disclosure of penalties imposed by NHB and other regulators - 
There was no penalty imposed on the company by NHB or any other regulator during the current year. 

XIII) Accounting Standard 21 - Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) 
The company does not have any subsidiary and hence the above standard is not applicable.  

XIV) Break up of Loan & Advances and Provisions thereon 

Housing loans 
Standard assets 	Sub standard assets 	Doubtful I 

	
Doubtful II 	Doubtful III 	 Loss 

As at March 31, 2018 
Loans balance 	 5,04,568.59 	 2,319.12 	 635.36 	 253.14 
Provisions 	 2,003.62 	 348.20 	 159.34 	 129.95 
As at March 31, 2017 
Loam balance 	 2,32,118.72 	 677.27 	 291.29 
Provisions 	 1,117.48 	 102.20 	 72.82 

Non housing loans 
Standard assets 	Sub standard assets 	Doubtful I 	Doubtful II 	Doubtful III 	 Loss 

As at March 31, 2018 
Loans balance 3,04,761.57 906.88 213.87 0.01 
Provisions 1,839.19 174.52 53.52 0.00 
As at March 31, 2017 
Loans balance 1,80,176.59 386.88 38.60 
Provisions 1,059.19 58.24 9.65 
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As at 
March 31, 2018 

69,396.46 

8.53% 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

79,526.31 

8.19% 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

52,045.26 

12.58% 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

57,581.65 

12,31% 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 
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28 
Disclosure of details as required under amended guidelines on Housing Finance Companies- Corporate Governance (National Housing 
Bank) Directions, 2016 issued by NHB vide circular dated February 9, 2017, to the extent applicable to the Company (Continued...) 

XV) Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown under the head expenditure in statement of profit and loss 

	

For the year ended 
	

For the year ended 

	

March 31, 2018 
	

March 31, 2017 
1. Provisions for depreciation on investments 
2. Provision made towards income tax 
3. Provision towards non performing assets 
4. Provision for standard assets (with details like teaser loan, CRE, CRE-RH, etc.) 

5. Other provision and contingencies (provision for employee benefits - gratuity, leave 
encashment and incentive plans) 

XVI) Draw down from reserves 
The company has not withdrawn anything from reserves and hence the said disclosure is not applicable. 

(885.95) 

	

622.62 
	

192.91 

	

1,666.13 
	

1,159.15 

	

707.31 	 293.14 

XVII) Concentration of loans & advances 

Total loans & advances to twenty largest borrowers 

Percentage of loans & advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the 
company 

XVIII) Concentration of all exposure (including off-balance sheet exposure) 

Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 

Percentage of exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers to total exposure of the 
company on borrowers / customers 

XIX) Concentration of public deposits 
Since the company has not accepted neither granted any public deposit the above disclosure is not applicable to the company. 

XX) Concentration of NPAs 

Total Exposure to top ten NPA accounts 

Sector-wise NPAs 

Sector 

Housing loans :-
Individuals 
Builders/project loans 
Corporates 
Others (specify) 

Non - housing loans :- 
Individuals 
Builders/project loans 
Corporates 
Others (specify) 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

3,493.23 

Percentage of NPAs to 
total advances in that 

sector 

0.63% 

0.37% 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

1,394.05 
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28 
Disclosure of details as required under amended guidelines on Housing Finance Companies- Corporate Governance (National Housing 
Bank) Directions, 2016 issued by NHB vide circular dated February 9, 2017, to the extent applicable to the Company (Continued...) 

Movement of NPAs 

(I) Net NPAs to net advances (%) 

(II) Movement of NPAs (Gross) 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

0.43% 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

0.28% 

a) Opening balance 1,394.05 329.90 

b) Additions during the year 3,380.93 1,064.15 

c) Reductions during the year 446.60 

d) Closing balance 4,328.38 1,394.05 

(III) Movement of Net NPAs 
a) Opening balance 1,151.14 279.90 

b) Additions during the year 2,690.91 871.24 

c) Reductions during the year 379.20 

d) Closing balance 3,462.85 1,151.14 

(IV) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on 
standard assets) 

a) Opening balance 242.91 50.00 

b) Provisions made during the year 690.02 192.91 

c) Write-off/write-back of excess provisions 67.40 
d) Closing balance 865.53 242.91 

XXI) Details of customers complaints 
As at 
	

As at 

	

March 31, 2018 
	

March 31, 2017 

No of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 
No of complaints received during the year 	 300 	 79 
No of complaints redressed during the year 	 299 	 79 
No of complaints pending at the end of the year 	 1 

XXII) Overseas assets 
The company does not own any overseas assets and hence the above disclosure is not applicable. 

XXIII) Off- balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms) 
Since the company does not have any SPV, the above disclosure is not applicable. 

XXIV) Credit rating as on March 31, 2018 

Instrument 
	

Amount Rating action 
Bank lines programme 
	 7,35,500 	[India Ratings]Short term Al+/Long term AAA (Stable) 

Non-convertible debenture programme 
	

2,00,000 	[ICRA]AA+(stable)/[India Ratings]AAA (stable) 
Subordinated debt programme 

	
1,00,000 	[ICRA]AA+(stable)/[India Ratings]AAA (stable) 

Commercial paper programme 
	

1,50,000 	[ICRA]A1+ /[India Ratings]Al+ 

XXV) Single borrower limit (SBL) / Group borrower limit (GBL) 
Company has not granted any loan to a borrower or group of borrowers exceeding the SBL or GBL as prescribed by NHB. 



Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 
(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

Auditors remuneration (included in legal and professional expenses) 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2017 

Audit fees (including limited review fees) 18.65 14.64 
Tax audit fees 1.50 1.50 
Certification work 3.85 3.50 
Out of pocket expenses 0.74 0.87 

Total 24.74 20.51 

Segment reporting 

The Company operates in a single reportable segment i.e. lending which has similar risk and returns for the purpose of AS 17 on 
`Segment Reporting' notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company operates in a single geographical 
segment i.e. domestic. 

31 	Operating leases 

The Company has entered into lease agreements for premises at various locations for periods between 12 months to 60 months. 
The lease payments recognised in the statement of profit and loss are Rs. 752.22 lakh (March 31, 2017: Rs. 505.08 lakh). 
Non-cancellable operating lease rentals payables (minimum lease payments) under these leases are as follows: 

29 

30 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

Not later than one year 
Later than one year and not later than five years 
Later than five years 

320.50 
349.26 

Total 	 669.76 	 254.88 

120.70 
134.18 



Aj 	ivstsan 
Director 
DIN: 00121181 

Tu. tar Kotechit 
Chief Financial Officer 

Rakesh Singh 

Director 
DIN: 07006067 
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tit dub Ganapitt 
Company Secretary 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 
(Currency: Rupees in Lakh) 

32 	Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year's presentation. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May, 02 2018 



National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Listing Department, Exchange Plaza, 
Bandra Kuria Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 
— 400051 

BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalai Street, Mumbai- 400001 

ADITYA BIRLA 
CAPITAL 

PROTECTING INVESTING FINANCING ADVISING 

May 08, 2018 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub:  Auditor's report- unmodified 

In accordance with Regulation 52 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015, we would like to state that M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Statutory Auditor's 
of the Company has given an unmodified opinion on the financial statements and auditor's report 
for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

Faf Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 

Mu iah Gana 	y 
Company Secretary 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Ltd. 
One Indiabulls Center, Tower 1, 15th Floor, Jupiter Mill 
Compound, 841, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road, 
Mumbai 400 013. 

www.adityabirlahousingfinance.com  

Registered Office: 
Indian Rayon Compound, Veraval, 
Gujarat -362 266 

CIN: U65922GJ2009PLC083779 



V STRA ITCL 
May 07, 2018 

To, 
Mr. Muthiah Ganapathy 
Company Secretary, 
Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited, 
Indian Rayon Compound, 
Veraval Junagadh, 
Gujarat 362266 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Certificate of Debenture Trustee under Regulation 52(5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for 
March 31, 2018. 

In compliance of the requirements of Chapter V, Regulation 52, Sub — Regulation (4) and (5) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for Non — Convertible Debt Securities 
we would like to state as under: 

We, Vistra ITCL (India) Limited (formerly known as IL&FS Trust Company Limited), are acting as a 
Debenture Trustee for Secured/Unsecured, Listed, Rated, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debenture issue 
aggregating to Rs. 876 Crores of Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited (`ABHFL'). 

With reference to above, we have received the following documents and have noted its contents without 
verification: 

Disclosure in accordance with clause 52(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

2. Details of Secured/Unsecured redeemable non-convertible sub-debt outstanding as on March 31, 2018. 

3. Audited Financial results for the year ended March 31, 2018. 

4. CA certificate/s certifying asset cover and debt equity ratios dated May 05, 2018. 

This certificate has been signed and issued by us based on the documents (as mentioned above) submitted by 
you. 

Thanking You. 

Yours sincerely, 
For Vistra ITCL (India) Limited 
(Formerly known as IL&FS Trust Company Limited) 

Jatin C ani 
Compliance Officer 
Place: Mumbai 

Vistra ITCL (India) Limiteo 

(Formerly known as IL&FS Ti ust Company Limited) 



PROTECTING INVESTING FINANCING ADVISING 

Sr.No Particulars  
Credit rating and change in the credit rating, 
if any 

Disclosures 
ICRA AA+ (Stable) from ICRA and IND 
AAA (Stable) from India Ratings and 
Research Private Ltd. 

(a)  

(b) Asset cover available, in case of non- 
convertible debt securities 

2.87 times. Certified by Chartered 
Accountant 

(c) Debt equity ratio 9.61 
(d) Previous due date for the payment of 

interest/ dividend for non-convertible 
redeemable preference shares/redeemable 
of principal of non-convertible preference 
shares/ non-convertible debt securities and 

I whether the same has been paid or not 

Annexure 1. 

Next due date for the payment of 
interest/dividend 	of 	non-convertible 
preference shares/principal along with the 
amount of interest/dividend of non-
convertible preference shares payable and 
the redemption amount 

(e)  Annexure 1. 

May 08, 2018 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
	

BSE Limited 
Listing Department, Exchange Plaza, 	Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 

	
Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001 

— 400051 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub: Disclosures in accordance with clause 52(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation% 2015 for the half year ended March 31, 2018  

With reference to the subject matter, please find below information: 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Ltd. 	 Registered Office: 
One Indiabulls Center, Tower 1, 15th Floor, Jupiter Mill 

	
Indian Rayon Compound, Veraval, 

Compound, 841, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road, 	 Gujarat -362 266 
Mumbai 400 013. 

www.adityabirlahousingfinance.com 
	

CIN: U65922GJ2009PLC083779 



ADITYA BIRLA 
CAPITAL 

PROTECTING INVESTING FINANCING ADVISING 

(f)  Debt service coverage ratio 0.17 
(g)  Interest service coverage ratio 1.06 
(h)  Outstanding redeemable preference shares 

(quantity and value) 
Not applicable 

(i)  Capital 	redemption 	reserve / debenture 
redemption reserve 

Not applicable 

0) Net worth Rs 75,006.41 Lakh 
(k) Net profit /loss after tax Rs. 3257.98 Lakh  
(I) Earnings per share 0.86 

Request to kindly take the same on your records. 

Thanking you 

For ADITYA BIRLA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

UTH AH GANAPA 
COMPANY SECREATARY 

Encl: a/a 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Ltd. 
One Indiabulls Center, Tower 1, 15th Floor, Jupiter Mill 
Compound, 841, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road, 
Mumbai 400 013. 
www.adityabirlahousingfinance.com  
Registered Office: Indian Rayon Compound, Veraval, Gujarat -362 266 
CIN: U65922GJ2009PLC083779 



Aditya Birla Housing Finance Ltd. (ABHFL) Annexure 1

DETAILS OF SECURRED REDEEMABLE NCD OUTSTANDING as on March 31, 2018

(Against Debenture Trust Deed dated 21st September, 2015 Rs.2000 crore)

Sr.  No. Series Series Name Name of the debenture holder
Issue 

size

No. of 

Debentures
Allotment 

Date of 

Credit

Date of 

listing
Redemption 

Previous 

Interest Date
 Interest Dates Tenor Coupon Rate Face ISIN No.

Interest Payment

Next Due Date 

Interest  

Amount 

on Face 

Value

Interest Payment 

on

Next Due Date 

Redemption 

Amount (Rs. 

in crores)

 2015-16

1 A1
ABHFL NCD A1 - FY 

2015-16

United India Insurance Co Ltd 

Employees Provident Fund
20.00 200 22-Mar-16 22-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 20-Mar-26 22-Mar-18

March 22, 2017, March 22, 2018, March 

22, 2019, March 22, 2020, March 22, 2021, 

March 22, 2022, March 22, 2023, March 

22, 2024, March 22, 2025, March 20, 2026

3,650 8.95% 1,000,000 INE831R07011 March 22, 2019 89,500 17,900,000 20.00

2 A2
ABHFL NCD A2 - FY 

2015-16
Birla Sunlfe Insurance Co Ltd 5.00 50 22-Mar-16 22-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 22-Mar-21 22-Mar-18

March 22, 2017, March 22, 2018, March 

22, 2019, March 22, 2020, March 22, 2021
1,826 8.95% 1,000,000 INE831R07029 March 22, 2019 89,500 4,475,000 5.00

2016-17 25.00 250.00 22,375,000.00 25.00

1 A1
ABHFL NCD A1 - FY 

2016-17
Indiabulls Ultrashort Term 15.00 150 20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 20-Apr-21 20-Apr-17

April  20, 2017, April 20, 2018, April 20, 

2019, April 20, 2020, April 20, 2021
1,826 8.75% 1,000,000 INE831R07037 April 20, 2018 87,500 13,125,000 15.00

2 F1
ABHFL NCD F1 - FY 

2016-17
Axis Bank Ltd. 100.00 1,000 21-Sep-16 21-Sep-16 22-Sep-16 21-Sep-18 21-Sep-17 September 21, 2017, September 21, 2018 730 8.15% 1,000,000 INE831R07045 September 21, 2018 81,500 81,500,000 100.00

3 F2
ABHFL NCD F2 - FY 

2016-17

SBI DUAL ADVANTAGE FUND 

(SDAF)-SERIES XVII
75.00 750 21-Sep-16 21-Sep-16 22-Sep-16 12-Sep-19 NA September 12, 2019 1,086

8.3000% (On 

XIRR basis)
1,000,000 INE831R07052 September 12, 2019 267,744 200,808,000 75.00

4 I1
ABHFL NCD I1 - FY 

2016-17

Reliance Capital trustee Co.Ltd A/C - 

RELIANCE REGULAR SAVING 

FUND - DEBT OPTION

50.00 500 16-Dec-16 16-Dec-16 20-Dec-16 13-Dec-19 16-Dec-17
16 Dec 2017, 16 Dec 2018 and 13 Dec 

2019
1,092 7.8000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07078 December 16, 2018 78,000 39,000,000 50.00

5 I2
ABHFL NCD I2 - FY 

2016-17

Reliance Capital trustee Co.Ltd A/C  

- RELIANCE DUAL ADVANTAGE  

FIXED TENOR FUND - 10 PLAN A

7.90 79 16-Dec-16 16-Dec-16 20-Dec-16 13-Aug-20 NA August 13, 2020 1,336
7.8000% 

(XIRR basis)
1,000,000 INE831R07086 August 13, 2020 316,417 24,996,943 7.90

6 I2
ABHFL NCD I2 - FY 

2016-17

Reliance Capital trustee Co.Ltd A/C  

- RELIANCE DUAL ADVANTAGE  

FIXED TENOR FUND - 10 PLAN B

9.60 96 16-Dec-16 16-Dec-16 20-Dec-16 13-Aug-20 NA August 13, 2020 1,336
7.8000% 

(XIRR basis)
1,000,000 INE831R07086 August 13, 2020 316,417 30,376,032 9.60

7 I2
ABHFL NCD I2 - FY 

2016-17

Reliance Capital trustee Co.Ltd A/C - 

RELIANCE REGULAR SAVING 

FUND - BALANCED OPTION

32.50 325 16-Dec-16 16-Dec-16 20-Dec-16 13-Aug-20 NA August 13, 2020 1,336
7.8000% 

(XIRR basis)
1,000,000 INE831R07086 August 13, 2020 316,417 102,835,525 32.50

8 I3
ABHFL NCD I3 FY 

2016-2017 THE FEDERALBANK LIMITED 50.00 500 23-Dec-16 23-Dec-16 28-Dec-16 20-Dec-19 23-Dec-17
23 Dec 2017, 23 Dec 2018 and 20 Dec 

2019 
1,092 7.8000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07094 December 23, 2018 78,000 39,000,000 50.00

9 K1
ABHFL NCD K1 FY 

2016-2017

Rural Postal Life Insurance Fund 

A/c SBI FMPL
10.00 100 16-Feb-17 16-Feb-17 20-Feb-17 14-Feb-20 16-Feb-18

February 16, 2018, February 16, 2019 & 

February 14, 2020
1,093 8.0500% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07102 February 16, 2019 80,500 8,050,000 10.00

10 K1
ABHFL NCD K1 FY 

2016-2017

Postal Life Insurance Fund A/c SBI 

FMPL
60.00 600 16-Feb-17 16-Feb-17 20-Feb-17 14-Feb-20 16-Feb-18

February 16, 2018, February 16, 2019 & 

February 14, 2020
1,093 8.0500% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07102 February 16, 2019 80,500 48,300,000 60.00

11 K1
ABHFL NCD K1 FY 

2016-2017

Janata Sahakari Bank Staff 

Provident Fund
1.00 10 16-Feb-17 16-Feb-17 20-Feb-17 14-Feb-20 16-Feb-18

February 16, 2018, February 16, 2019 & 

February 14, 2020
1,093 8.0500% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07102 February 16, 2019 80,500 805,000 1.00

12 L1
ABHFL NCD L1 FY 

2016-2017
The Federal Bank Limited 30.00 300 9-Mar-17 9-Mar-17 17-Mar-17 9-Jun-20 9-Mar-18

March 09, 2018, March 09, 2019 & March 

09, 2020 and on maturity June 09, 2020
1,188 7.8500% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07110 March 9, 2019 78,500 23,550,000 30.00

13 L2
ABHFL NCD L2 FY 

2016-2017
Union Bank of India 50.00 500 10-Mar-17 10-Mar-17 17-Mar-17 10-Mar-22 10-Mar-18

March 10, 2018, March 10, 2019, March 

10, 2020, March 10, 2021, March 10, 2022
1,826 8.0000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07128 March 9, 2019 80,000 40,000,000 50.00

14 L3
ABHFL NCD L3 FY 

2016-2017
Union Bank of India 50.00 500 20-Mar-17 20-Mar-17 24-Mar-17 18-Mar-22 20-Mar-18

March 20, 2018, March 20, 2019, March 

20, 2020, March 20, 2021, March 18, 2022
1,824 8.0000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07136 March 9, 2019 80,000 40,000,000 50.00

15 L4
ABHFL NCD L4 FY 

2016-2017

SBI DUAL ADVANTAGE FUND-

SERIES XIX
60.00 600 27-Mar-17 27-Mar-17 3-Apr-17 16-Apr-20 NA April 16, 2020 1,116

7.9000 % (On 

XIRR)
1,000,000 INE831R07144 April 16, 2020 261,724 157,034,400 60.00

2017-18 601.00 6,010.00 849,380,900.00 601

16 A1
ABHFL NCD A1 FY 

2017-2018
Union Bank of India 45.00 450 3-Apr-17 3-Apr-17 7-Apr-17 1-Apr-22 NA

April 03, 2018, April 03, 2019, April 03, 

2020, April 03, 2021, April 01, 2022
1,824 8.0000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07151 April 3, 2018 80,000 36,000,000 45.00

17 C1
ABHFL NCD C1 FY 

2017-2018
HDFC Bank Ltd 100.00 1,000 7-Jun-17 7-Jun-17 8-Jun-17 7-Jun-22 NA

June 07, 2018; June 07, 2019; June 07, 

2020; June 07, 2021; June 07, 2022
1,826 8.0000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07169 June 7, 2018 80,000 80,000,000 100.00

18 E1
ABHFL NCD E1 FY 

2017-2018
HDFC Bank Ltd 50.00 500 1-Aug-17 1-Aug-17 3-Aug-17 30-Jun-2021 NA

August 01, 2018; August 01, 2019; August 

01, 2020 and July 30, 2021
1,429 7.6000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07177 August 1, 2018 76,000 38,000,000 50.00

19 E1
ABHFL NCD E1 FY 

2017-2018

Postal Life Insurance Fund A/C 

SBIFMPL
25.00 250 1-Aug-17 1-Aug-17 3-Aug-17 30-Jun-2021 NA

August 01, 2018; August 01, 2019; August 

01, 2020 and July 30, 2021
1,429 7.6000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07177 August 1, 2018 76,000 19,000,000 25.00

20 E1
ABHFL NCD E1 FY 

2017-2018
MIRAE Asset Savings  Fund 10.00 100 1-Aug-17 1-Aug-17 3-Aug-17 30-Jun-2021 NA

August 01, 2018; August 01, 2019; August 

01, 2020 and July 30, 2021
1,429 7.6000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07177 August 1, 2018 76,000 7,600,000 10.00

21 F1
ABHFL NCD F1 FY 

2017-2018

Agriculture Insurance Company of 

India Ltd
20.00 200 8-Sep-17 8-Sep-17 11-Sep-17 8-Sep-2022 NA

September 08, 2018, September 08, 2019; 

September 08, 2020,  September 08, 2021 

and September 08, 2022

1,826 7.6000% p.a. 1,000,000 INE831R07185 September 8, 2018 76,000 15,200,000 20.00

250.00 2,500.00 195,800,000.00 250.00

876.00 8,760.00 1,067,555,900.00 876.00



Aditya Birla Housing Finance Ltd. (ABHFL) 

DETAILS OF UNSECURRED REDEEMABLE NON CONVERTIBLE SUB-DEBT OUTSTANDING as on March 31, 2018

Sr. 

No.
Series

Allotment Date 

(dd/mm/yyyy)
Name of the debenture holder Category

No. of 

Debentures

Amount 

(Rs.in 

crores)

Coupon 

(%)

Date of 

Listing

Redemption 

Date

Face Value 

(Rs.)

Previous 

Interest Payment 

Date

Paid in Rs.
Next Interest 

Payment Date

Interest  

Amount on 

Face Value

Interest 

Payment on

Next Due Date 

 Principal 

Redemption 

Amount (Rs. 

IN crores) 

Last 

Repayment 
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1
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD1' FY 2016-

17
4-Jul-2016

Bochasanwasi Shri Akshar Purushottam 

Swaminarayan Sanstha
Trust 150 15 9.10% 12-Jul-2016 3-Jul-2026 1,000,000 4-Jul-2017 13,650,000 4-Jul-2018 91,000      13,650,000        15 3-Jul-2026 INE831R08019 3651 375,000        

2
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD2' FY 2016-

17
7-Jul-2016

BPCL Employees Post-Retirement Medical 

Benefits Trust
PF 100 10 9.10% 12-Jul-2016 7-Jul-2026 1,000,000 7-Jul-2017 9,100,000 7-Jul-2018 91,000      9,100,000          10 7-Jul-2026 INE831R08027 3652 250,000        

3
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD3' FY 2016-

17
13-Jul-2016 A. K. Capital Finance Pvt Ltd Corporate 130 13 9.10% 20-Jul-2016 13-Jul-2026 1,000,000 13-Jul-2017 11,830,000 13-Jul-2018 91,000      11,830,000        13 13-Jul-2026 INE831R08035 3652 375,000        

4
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD3' FY 2016-

17
13-Jul-2016 Bharat Electronics Limited Provident Fund-1 PF 20 2 9.10% 20-Jul-2016 13-Jul-2026 1,000,000 13-Jul-2017 1,820,000 13-Jul-2018 91,000      1,820,000          2 13-Jul-2026 INE831R08035 3652 -                    

5
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD4' FY 2016-

17
26-Jul-2016 AUM CAPITAL MARKET PVT LTD Corporate 250 25 8.99% 29-Jul-2016 24-Jul-2026 1,000,000 26-Jul-2017 22,475,000 26-Jul-2018 89,900      22,475,000        25 24-Jul-2026 INE831R08043 3650 625,000        

650 65 58,875,000 58,875,000        65 1,625,000     

6
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD B1' FY 

2017-18
17-May-2017 AUM Capital Market Private Limited Corporate 250 25 8.50% 22-May-2017 14-May-2027 1,000,000 N.A. N.A. 17-May-2018 85,000      21,250,000        25 14-May-2027 INE831R08050 3649 1,250,000     

7
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD B1' FY 

2017-18
17-May-2017

United India Insurance Co. Ltd. Employees 

Provident Fund
PF 150 15 8.50% 22-May-2017 14-May-2027 1,000,000 N.A. N.A. 17-May-2018 85,000      12,750,000        15 14-May-2027 INE831R08050 3649 750,000        

8
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD B1' FY 

2017-18
17-May-2017

United India Insurance Co.  (Employees) Pension 

Fund
PF 100 10 8.50% 22-May-2017 14-May-2027 1,000,000 N.A. N.A. 17-May-2018 85,000      8,500,000          10 14-May-2027 INE831R08050 3649 500,000        

9
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD B1' FY 

2017-18
17-May-2017 Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited Insurance 100 10 8.50% 22-May-2017 14-May-2027 1,000,000 N.A. N.A. 17-May-2018 85,000      8,500,000          10 14-May-2027 INE831R08050 3649 2,500,000     

10
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD C1' FY 

2017-18
1-Jun-2017

Reliance Capital Trustee Co. Ltd A/C- Reliance 

Regular Saving Fund - Balanced Option

Mutual 

Fund
250 25 8.50% 6-Jun-2017 1-Jun-2027 1,000,000 N.A. N.A. 1-Jun-2018 85,000      21,250,000        25 1-Jun-2027 INE831R08068 3652

11
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD C1' FY 

2017-18
1-Jun-2017 Welspun Energy Pvt. Ltd Corporate 250 25 8.50% 6-Jun-2017 1-Jun-2027 1,000,000 N.A. N.A. 1-Jun-2018 85,000      21,250,000        25 1-Jun-2027 INE831R08068 3652 1,250,000     

12
ABHFL Sub Debt Series 'SD C1' FY 

2017-18
1-Jun-2017 ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Ltd Corporate 250 25 8.50% 6-Jun-2017 1-Jun-2027 1,000,000 N.A. N.A. 1-Jun-2018 85,000      21,250,000        25 1-Jun-2027 INE831R08068 3652

1,350 135 114,750,000      135 6,250,000     

Total 2,000 200 173,625,000  200 7,875,000  



BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalai Street, Mumbai- 400001 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Listing Department, Exchange Plaza, 
Bandra Kuria Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 
— 400051 

Lit 	ADITYA BIRLA 
	CAPITAL 
PROTECTING INVESTING FINANCING ADVISING 

May 08, 2018 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub:  Undertaking under regulation 57 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

With reference to the captioned subject, we would like to state that all documents and intimations 
required to be submitted to Debenture Trustee in terms of Trust Deed and SEBI (Issue and 
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulation, 2008 have been complied with. 

For Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 

Mu iah Ganapathy 
Company Secretary 

Aditya Birla Housing Finance Ltd. 
One Indiabulls Center, Tower 1, 15th Floor, Jupiter Mill 
Compound, 841, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road, 
Mumbai 400 013. 

www.adityabirlahousingfinance.com  

Registered Office: 

Indian Rayon Compound, Veraval, 

Gujarat -362 266 

CIN: U65922GJ2009PLC083779 


